

Contact

karen-de-bleecker@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/karen-de-bleecker-hernandez-558525197
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Intellectual Property
Commercial law
Consumer Law

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Spanish (Native or Bilingual)
Dutch (Native or Bilingual)
French (Professional Working)

Certifications

Français Juridique
Engels voor studenten
rechtsgeleerdheid

Karen De Bleecker Hernandez

LL.M. IP & ICT Law

Brussels, Brussels Region, Belgium

Summary

I am a Legal counsel at LegalL@b (Lawyers@theBrusselsBar).

I hold a Master of laws (Ghent University) and a LL.M. in IP & ICT law (KU Leuven).

I am fully operational in 4 languages (NL/FR/EN/SP).

My main areas of expertise include commercial law, intellectual property law, privacy and data protection law, media law and health law.

Past experiences include the drafting of different kinds of contracts and litigation in cases concerning:

- Trademark and domain name law in industries such as the food, luxury beverages, clothing, real estate and transportation;
- Copyright law in industries such as photography, publishing, architecture and interior design;
- Commercial law and media law in industries such as the domestic and production animals, industrial insulation and software.

Experience

LegalL@B

Legal Consultant

February 2022 - Present (8 months)

Sint-Gillis, Brussels Region, Belgium

deJuristen / lesJuristes / theJurists

Summer Intern

2021 - 2021 (less than a year)

GDW-GENT gerechtsdeurwaarderskantoor

Working Student

2020 - 2020 (less than a year)

Ghent, Flemish Region, Belgium

Education

KU Leuven

Master of Laws - LLM, IP & ICT Law · (September 2021 - September 2022)

Universiteit Gent

Master of Laws, Intellectual Property Law · (2019 - 2021)

Universiteit Gent

Bachelor of Laws · (2016 - 2020)